The Borough Council of Mifflintown met this date in the municipal building at 100 Cross Street, Mifflintown, PA. The following were present: Vice-President Richard R. Zimmerman, Jr., Mayor Roxann McGinnis, Teresa Nearhood, Brian Baker, Mark Turns, Jr., solicitor Randy Zimmerman, meters Zina Klinger, maintenance Mark Aurand, and secretary/treasurer Nancy Zimmerman. The meeting was called to order at 7:33 PM.

MAINTENANCE: Mark reported that he worked on the bathrooms at the park, mulched, painted the roof on the small pavilion. The water company put in a new supply line for the water at the park. He painted the vascar lines. Kyle Kint cut the trees by the Front Street Bridge. He painted in the basement and outside.

METERS: Zina collected \$1095.65 in meter money, \$695 in ticket money, for a total for the month of \$1790.65. She issued 54 tickets.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Turns, the minutes of the previous meeting were accepted. Motion Carried.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Baker, the treasurer's report was accepted as presented. Motion Carried.

No correspondence was addressed.

MUNICIPAL REPORTS: Mayor McGinnis officiated a wedding for which she received \$100 in compensation. National Night Out is coming right along. There will be face painting, pony rides, movie in the park, Bella Donna performing, loagies hoagies, bounce house, etc. It is August 1, 2023. She reported that she went to the different agencies meeting, and all are on board. With regard to the flags, we just need to pick what design we want. She will send her dad's military picture for them to do a sample. She reported that Nate Clark still wants the boys who got in trouble at the cemetery to do some type of community service. Mayor McGinnis was going to pick a time to pick up trash with her in the borough.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: We will discuss the traffic signal agreement signing next month.

NEW BUSINESS: On motion of Baker, second by Turns, the secretary was directed to purchase a minute book and copier cartridge. Motion Carried.

On motion of Baker, second by Turns, council exonerated from PC Taxes the persons submitted by the tax collector. Motion Carried.

On motion of Baker, second Nearhood, council decided to give the Juniata County Library a \$100 donation. Motion Carried.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Turns, council agreed to start putting per month \$3,000 into the sinking fund account at Pennian Bank so that we would be ahead when the first principal and interest payments start December 15, 2023. Motion Carried.

On motion of Baker, second Nearhood, council agreed to sign the revised loan disclosure of Pennian Bank. Motion Carried.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Turns, council approved the hiring of Tammy Smith to clean the borough building. Motion Carried.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Baker, the secretary was directed to pay the bills for the month of June. Motion Carried.

On motion of Turns, second by Baker, the meeting adjourned at 8:25 PM. Motion Carried.

| | Vice-President |
|-----------|---------------------------|
| | Richard R. Zimmerman, Jr. |
| ATTEST: | |
| Secretary | |